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Kennedy, Debora

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 9:43 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Cc: Becher, Scott

Subject: AB 263 amendments

Debora:

Rep. Wieckert would like to reQuest 2 separate amendments to AB 263. Both would amend the
definition of "volunteer health care provider" in s. 146.89(1)(r). One would include
chiropractors in the definition and the other would include physical therapists.

Thanks.

Dick Sweet

Richard Sweet

Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608)266-2982
richard.sweet@legis.wisconsin.gov
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State of Wisconsin
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 263

”

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

V/ 1. Page 1, line 3: after “coverage” insert “and expanding the definition of

volunteer health care provider”. 7

v/ 2. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:

“SECTION 1g. 146.89 (1) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:

! |
146.89 (1) (r) “Volunteer health care provider” means an indivifjiual )
licensed as a physician under ch. 448, dentist or dental hygienist under c. 447,

registered nurse, practical nurse, or nurse-midwife under ch. 44/, optometrist

under ch. 449, er physician assistant under ch. 448, or chirepraetor/ under/ch. A48

who is certified as a dietitian under subch. V of ch. 448, or who is a nurse practitioner,
as defined in s. 255.06 (1) (d), and who receives no income from the practice of that

health care profession or who receives no income from the practice of that health care
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profession when providing services at the nonprofit agency or school specified under

sub. (3).”.

History: 1989 a. 206; 1991 a. 269; 1993 a. 28, 490; 1995 a. 27 ss. 4378 to 4380, 9126 (19); 1997 a. 27, 57, 67; 1999 a. 23; 2003 a. 92; 2005 a. 188.
3. Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1r”.

(END)



